- COPY

July 18, 1942,

Nr. George Edwards,
Basketball Coach,
University of Missouri,
cOIIMbi&. Missouri,

Dear George:

Now I am sure that you did not get it in
my letter as of July lst. I meant to convey directly this
thought «- that Kansas rented the Municipal Auditorium and
it was their prerogative to ask in any schools as they
desired them,. '

My reference to "dictate"™ had to do with
the very thing that you suggested, that Missouri play on the
same bill with Kansas., I thought the more delicate thing
would have been to have waited until you were asked.

Very cordially yours,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




